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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Jorge M. Gonzalez, City Manager
FROM: Jonah Wolfson, Commissioner
DATE: July 1% 2010

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem

Please place on the July 14™ 2010 Commission Meeting Agenda a referral to the
Sustainability Committee to discuss the enactment of an ordinance creating and
implementing a Citywide Recycling Program, which would establish local recycling
requirements for commercial establishments and multi-family residences having more
than eight (8) units. '

| have been meeting with the Public Works Department and the City Attorney’s
Office to discuss the enactment of this ordinance. My intent is to have a draft
ordinance, or at least the bullet points for a draft ordinance, presented to the
Committee during the Summer recess, for its input and recommendation, followed
by presentation of the proposed ordinance to the full City Commission in
September, 2010.

If you have any questions, please contact Leonor Hernandez at extension 6437.
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